Appendix V

TO: Fducational Policy Comfiittee

FROM: Tony Anemone

DATE: 27 COctober 1994

RE: Proposed Minor in Russian Language and Literature

The following proposal for a new minor has been reviewed and approved by the Policy Committee of the
Department of Modern Languages and Literatures.

RATIONALE FOR THE MINOR IN RUSSTAN LANGUAGE & LITERATURE:

A minor in Rugsian Language and Literature (Avea I) is meant to complement the present Minor in Russian
Studies (with its emphasis in Area II). All of the necessary courses for the proposed minor are in
place and taught on a regular basis in the department of Modern Languages & Literatures. Library and
faculty resources are adequate for this minor, and random faculty contact with students suggests that
studentes are interested in this track.

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE MINOR IN RUSSIAN IANGUAGE & LITERATURE:
7 courses bayond RUS 202, one of which may be Russian literature or culture in translation. No courses
for the minor may be taken pass/fail.

Students would be able to choose from the following list of reqularly-offered courses in order to
fulfill the minor requirements:

RUS 206, Ruesian Conversation
RUS 207-208, Russian Culture and Civilization
RUS 301-302, Russian Literature of the 19th & 20th centuries

RUS 303-304, Advanced Russian

RUS 305-306, Directed Readings in Russian Literature

RUS 308, Topics in Russian Literature & Culture (in translation)

RUS 387-388, Survey of Ruseian Literature of the 19th & 20th centuries (in

tranglation)
RUS 390, Ruseian Literature since the Death of Stalin (in translation)
RUS 397, Tolstey in English Traunslation
RUS 398, Dostoeveky in English Translatiom
RUS 402, Russian Poetry '
RUS 410, Seminar in Ruseian Literature
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